ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING November 22, 1974 Chicago, Illinois

Board Members present: Mr. Dumelle, Mr. Marder, Mr. Henss and Dr. Odell.

An opinion in #72-425, -505, Laclede Steel was adopted by a vote of 3-1, Mr. Henss dissented. Mr. Marder will file a concurring statement.

Opinions and Orders were adopted by a vote of 4-0 in these cases: ##73-282, Novelle; 73-404, Winnetka; 73-547, Illinois Central R.R.; 74-305, Owen Bulls; 74-309, City of Geneseo; 74-322, National By-Products (opinion only); 74-341, Lake Patterson; 74-348, Lincoln State School; 74-328, Peabody Coal.

An opinion and order was entered in #74-271, CIPS by a vote of 3-1, Mr. Henss dissented.

An opinion and order was adopted in #74-282, Conaway v. Patton by a vote of 3-1, Mr. Dumelle dissented.

R73-13, Public Water Supply was adopted by a vote of 3-1, Mr. Dumelle dissented.

An order requesting briefs was entered in R70-17, DuPage, motion for stay by Kenroy Builders by a vote of 4-0.

Motion to postpone hearing in #73-528, Interlake was granted by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Motion to add parties in #73-279, Sizelove was denied by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Marder will prepare an order.

Motion for rehearing in #74-181, Ferguson and Lange was granted by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Motion to with draw petition in #74-274, Paris was granted by a vote of 4-0.Dr. Odell will prepare an order.

Motion to change hearing officer in #74-285, CBE v. Elmhurst was granted by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Marder will prepare an order.

Motion to reconsider in #74-319, AMF was granted and ordered held for an Agency recommendation. The vote was 4-0 and Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Application for nondisclosure in #74-325, Koppers was granted on a conditional basis by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Marder will prepare an order.

Petition to intervene in #74-340 by SORE was denied by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Variance was granted in #74-364, Central DuPage Hospital by a vote of 3-1, Dr. Odell dissented. An opinion will be adopted at a later date. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the order.

Motion to dismiss in #74-374, Minerva Oil was granted by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Henss will prepare the order.

Minutes November 22, 1974

Motion to withdraw in #74-412, Chicago Castings was granted by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the order.

Motion to reconsideration in R74-11, Curtiss Candy was granted and petitioner was allowed to intervene in other pending proceedings on the same subject by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Motion to withdraw in #74-175, CIPS was granted by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Marder will prepare an order.

These cases were discussed and set for further discussion or possible decision on December 5, 1974: ##72-276, Aurora; 73-484, Olin, 74-16, Commonwealth Edison; 74-197, Walworth; 74-288, Addison; 74-231, Leroy; 74-321, Aurora; 74-333, Union Oil; 74-335, Olin; 74-340, CPC; 74-298, First National Bank; 74-265, Benj Harris; R73-11,-12, NPDES (opinion only); R73-15, Fluorides; R74-2, SO Inquiry Hearings.

Opinions and Orders were adopted in these cases by a vote of 4-0: #74-337, Precision Fabricator; 74-339, McFarland Zone Center.

Minutes of Board meetings held October 30,1974 and November 7, 1974 were approved by a vote of 4-0.

The Board approved a proposed budget for FY76 for submittal to the Bureau of the Budget by a vote of 4-0.

In these new enforcement cases hearings are mandatory: ##74-419, EPA v. Roger Rinne; /74-420, EPA v. Marblehead Lime; 74-421, EPA v. Township; 74-422, EPA v. White Fence Farm; 74-430, EPA v. City of Astoria; 74-431, EPA v. City of Mt. Olive; 74-434, EPA v. City of Marshall; 74-435, EPA v. Jerry Wiggs; 74-436, EPA v. Knox Wrecking and Moving; 74-437, EPA v. City of Plano.

In these new cases these actions were taken by a vote of 4-0: 74-417, Texaco, dismissed as inadequate, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order; 74-418, American Smelting, hearing authorized; 74-423, Illinois, ordered held for an Agency recommendation; 74-424, Illinois Dept. of Transportation, held to December 5, for action; 74-425, Stepan Chemical, hearing authorized; 74-426, Samuel Bingham, ordered held for an Agency recommendation; 74-427, Joslyn Mfg., ordered held for an Agency recommendation; 74-428, Indian Valley Vocational Center, ordered held for additional information, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order; 74-429, Village of Carey, ordered held for an Agency recommendation; 74-432, Intercontinental Alloys, ordered held for an Agency recommendation; 74-438, Rochelle Municipal Utilities, ordered held for additional information, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order; 74-439, Village of Freeburg, held to December 5, 1974 for action.

A proposal for amendments to the Water Quality Standards by Republic Steel was ordered authorized for hearing. A similar proposal by the Illinois Petroleum Council was ordered held until December 5, 1974 for action.

All matters not disposed of as listed were ordered held to December 5, 1974.

I, Christan L. Moffett, Clerk of the Illinois Pollution Control Board do hereby certify that the above Minutes were approved by the Board this 1971 day of the by a vote of 4-0.